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Wildlife Institute of India
Dated 23" March 2015

No. A/2-1/2007-WII (Vol. IX: 2015-16)

To,

Shri Vodela Suresh Babu

H.No. 8-112,

Sri Laxminarasimha Swamy Colony
Annojiguda (V), Ghatkesar (M)
Ranga Reddy District,

Telangana - 500088

Sub.: Information under Right to Information Act, 2005- reg.

Ref.: Your RTI Application dated 24.12.2015, received from Ministry of
Environment, Forest & Climate Change, Gol, New Delhi vide letter No.
33012/3/2013-GA, dated 22.01.2016, received on 2.02.2016.

Sir,

Please refer to your RT| application cited above regarding the information asked
by you under RTI Act, 2005. In this connection, the required information as asked under
your above RTI application has been collected and is attached in 2 pages for point no 1-
5. The information regarding point no. 6 of your RTI in respect of Wildlife Institute of
India may be treated as NIL.

In case you are not satisfied with this reply and want to appeal as per the
provisions of RTI Act, 2005, the address of Appellate Authority is being given as follows:

Dr. V.B. Mathur, Director & Appellate Authority, Wildlife Institute of India,
Chandrabani, Dehradun — 248 001, Ph.: 0135-2640910.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

% (Aseem Shrivastava)
CPIO

12 3114
Encl.: As above.

Copy to: Sh. M.K. Prabhat, Under Secretary and CPIO, Ministry of Environment Forests
and Climate Change, Government of India, Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Aliganj, Jorbagh
Road, New Delhi-110003 - for kind information.
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WILDLIFE INSTITUTE OF INDIA
CHANDRABANI, DEHRADUN

No. A/2-31/2005-WII (Vol. Ill)

Dated 22" March 2016

Sub.: CPIO Note dated 3™ February 2016 regarding RTI application of Shri Vodela
Suresh Babu, Teangana forwarded by MoEFCC, New Delhi — reg.

The para-wise reply is as under:

Reply (1 to 3) :

Reply (4)

Reply (5)

Reply (6)

Fire safety equipment has been installed in the Hostel, Computer Section
and in the office/academic premises of the institute. Regarding fire safety
NOC and related measures mentioned in your application, the fire safety
office of Dehradun has been requested to carry out the inspection of the
existing measures and for further suggestion to improve fire safety
measures.

The bill amount of power, telephone and fuel bills of October 2015 of Wil
are Rs. 4.99 lakhs, Rs. 28,277.00 and Rs. 1,92,821.00 respectively.

The information sought by you is not clear. However, it is intimated that
this institute does not deal with the subject related to Loan, Interests and
Due of the country (this office).

The information pertains to CP1O and may be provided to the applicant by
CPIO.



No- T/15-3/2014-WII Dated- 2) March 2016

To,
The F.S.0. Dehradun
Shaheed Kashmir Singh Road,
Chakrata Road, ONGC Colony North,
Dehradun, Uttarakhand 248001

Subject- Inspection of Wildlife Institute Of India for fire safety protocol and issue of fire
safety NOC -reg.

Sir,

Wildlife Institute Of India is an Office of Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate
Change located at Chandrabani, Dehradun. The Institute have installed following fire safety
equipments:-

1-Office building - Fire Extinguisher
2-Library building - Fire Extinguisher
3-Compute and Forensic Lab. - Fire Extinguisher
4-Auditorium hall - Fire Extinguisher & Smoke Alarm
5-New Hostel - Fire Extinguisher
6-Guest House - Fire Extinguisher
7-Electric Sub Station - Fire Extinguisher

It is requested that the adequacy of the existing fire equipments system may kindly be
assessed and measures for improving the existing level may kindly be suggested.

If the existing measures are found to be adequate, then NOC for fire safety may kindly be
issued and in the event of additional requirement, the Institute will comply with the recommended
measure and thereafter approach the fire safety office for NOC.

An early action in to the matter is requested.

Yours %ithfully,

(Dr.V.B. Mathur)
Director
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